

Poulomi Roy

Associate Professor of economics at Jadavpur University, India. Obtained Ph.D from Jadavpur University in 2009. Research interests include public policy, poverty, growth theory, gender studies, development economics and health economics. Teaching public economics, applied economics at the under-graduation and econometrics at the post graduate level and health economics at the MPhil level.

EDUCATION

Ph.D in Economics	Jadavpur University, India	2009
Title of Thesis: THREE ESSAYS ON FISCAL PERFORMANCE, POLICY AND GROWTH IN INDIA,		
M.A in Economics	Jadavpur University,India	1999-2001
B.Sc(Hons.) in Economics	Lady Brabourne College, Calcutta University, India	1996-1999

RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

Senior Research Fellow	Departments of Economics, Jadavpur University,India	2006-2007
Junior Research Fellow	Departments of Economics, Jadavpur University, India	2004-2005
Fiscal Analyst	Sachetana,India	2002-2003

RESEARCH INTERST

- Public Policy , Poverty Analysis, Gender Studies, Health Economics, Development Economics, Growth
-

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Associate Professor	Department of Economics, Jadavpur University, India	March, 2019 to till date
Assistant Professor	Department of Economics, Jadavpur University, India	May, 2010 to February, 2019
Assistant Professor	Department of Economics, Surendranath College, India	March, 2007 to May, 2010
Guest lecturer	Department of economics, Presidency College, India	Jan, 2006 to July, 2006
Part time lecturer	Department of economics, K.K. Das College of Commerce, India	July-2003 to December-2003

PUBLICATIONS

- **Books/Monographs**

Banerjee, N., & Roy, P. (2004). *Gender in fiscal policies: The case of West Bengal*. United Nations Development Fund for Women.

- **Edited Volumes**

Roy, P., Ghosh, J., & Sarkar, R. (2016). Adverse Effect of Biomass Fuel Use on Pregnancy Outcome in Rural India. In *Understanding Development* (pp. 265-272). Springer, New Delhi.

Roy, P., & Raychaudhuri, A. (2009). Intergovernmental transfer rules, state fiscal policy and performance in India. In *New And Enduring Themes In Development Economics* (pp. 369-400).

- **Journals**

Roy, P., Ray, S., & Haldar, S. K. (2019). Socio-economic Determinants of Multidimensional Poverty in Rural West Bengal: A Household Level Analysis. *Journal of Quantitative Economics*, 17(3), 603-622.

Saha, S., Roy, P., & Kar, S. (2014). Public and private sector jobs, unreported income and consumption gap in India: Evidence from micro-data. *The North American Journal of Economics and Finance*, 29, 285-300.

Roy, P., Raychaudhuri, A., & Sinha, S. K. (2010). Is Value Added Tax (VAT) Reform in India Poverty Improving? An Analysis Of Data From Five Major States. *Indian Economic Review*, 45(1), 131-158.

Roy, P. and A.Raychaudhuri(2009). Roy, P., & Raychaudhuri, A. Public Capital and Growth in a Decentralised Agents Framework.. *Journal of Quantitative Economics*, 7(1), 184-208

Banerjee, N., & Roy, P. (2004). What Does the State Do for Indian women?. *Economic and Political Weekly*, 4831-4837.

- **Others**

Raychaudhuri, A., S.K.Sinha and P.Roy (2007). Is the Value Added Tax Reform in India poverty Improving? An Analysis of Data from Two Major States. Working Paper no. 18,

Poverty and Economic Policy Network (PEP-NET), Under Poverty Monitoring, Measurement & Analysis (PMMA) Network. *Electronic copy available at:* <http://ssrn.com/abstract=984321>

RESEARCH PROJECT

- Design of pro-poor Value Added Tax System in a Federal system like India, funded by “**POVERTY AND ECONOMIC POLICY (PEP) RESEARCH NETWORK**” Under Poverty Monitoring, Measurement & Analysis (PMMA) Network (with Ajitava Raychaudhuri (Project Leader) and Sudip Kumar Sinha (other Project Member)), from August 2005 to July 2006.
- **Religion, Sex, Social Class: A comparative study of Consumer Expenditure Pattern in India** funded by CAS, Department of Economics, Jadavpur University, India, from January, 2011 to March, 2011
- **Socio-Economic and Nutritional Status of Pregnant Women: A Survey**, funded by CAS, Department of Economics, Jadavpur University, India, from July, 2011 to March, 2012
- **Do the energy expenditure vis-à-vis nutritional intake and time poverty differ by gender? An Examination from the Poor Urban Population of India**, received the seed grant from UNDP Asia-Pacific Regional Capacity Development Project on Gender and Macroeconomic Issues, from December 2012 to September, 2012
- **Evaluation of Exposure to indoor air pollution among women and children in rural West Bengal**, Funded by UGC –Minor Research Project, from July 2012 to December 2013
- **Estimating True Fiscal Capacity of States and Devising a Suitable Rule for Granting Debt Relief based on Optimal Growth Requirement**, Funded by 14th Finance Commission, India, from July 2013 to December, 2013
- **An exposure study of biomass fuel in Rural West Bengal and Cost of associated respiratory infection on Household**, Funded by Extension activity under XII Plan General Development Assistance, Jadavpur University, November 2015-December 2016
- **Incidence, Depth, Severity and Determinants of Multidimensional Poverty among Different Socio-Ethnic Groups: A Case Study of Selected Districts of Rural West Bengal(Phase-I)** , Funded by Centre for advanced studies, Department of Economics, Jadavpur University, November 2016-March 2017
- **Incidence, Depth, Severity and Determinants of Multidimensional Poverty among Different Socio-Ethnic Groups: A Case Study of Selected Districts of Rural West**

Bengal(Phase-II), Funded by Centre for advanced studies, Department of Economics, Jadavpur University, May 2017-March 2018

- **Impact of Government Rural Housing policy like Indira Awasojona on Indoor Air Pollution and Other Related Health Hazards**, Funded by UPE-II, Jadavpur University , August 2017 to July 2018.
- **Assessing the impact of 2017 GST reform on poverty in India, Funded by Planning and development unit**, Jadavpur University, May 2018 to March 2019
- **Time poverty Women wellbeing and Intra-household Gender Gap: A time use survey on West Bengal**, Funded by CAS, Department of Economics, JadavpurUniversity, November 2018 to March 2020
- **Change in pattern of intergenerational educational mobility and it's determinants among different socio-ethnic and demographic groups: A case study of selected districts of South Bengal**, Funded by CAS, Department of Economics, JadavpurUniversity, November 2018 to March 2020 (ongoing)

HONOURS AND AWARDS

- National Education Test (NET) in Dec-2000
- Stood second in university examination (MA) in 2001

Office Address

Department of Economics
JADAVPUR UNIVERSITY
Raja S.C.Mallick Road
Kolkata-700032, India
Tel: +91-33-24146328/+91-33-24572940
Email: poulomi.roy@gmail.com
poulomi.roy@jadavpuruniversity.in

Home Address

14D North End Road
East End Park, Kalikapur
Kolkata-700099, India
Tel: +919830874242

PERSONAL

Date of Birth: 30.11.1977
Nationality: Indian
Gender: Female
Marital Status: Married
